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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hillsborough is a two-story, hipped roof mansion constructed in the mid-
eighteenth century of brick laid in Flemish bond on the end walls and
foundations, and of frame with clapboarding on the two mailn five-bay
facades. The brick ends were originally pierced by window openings but
these have been blocked up except for two. Wooden details include a

n fine modillioned cornice and wide architrave window and door framings.
The four interior end chimmeys are reduced slightly in width and depth
midway in their rise. A frame two-story wing has been added on the west
as well as a small screen porch on the south and an entrance perch on the
north.

The.wide .center hall.features a superb stair with delicately turmed
balusters but.which has been altered from three flights of stairs to
two flights with a broad landing. The stair hall retains its high dado
consisting of a rectangular panel below:a:long horizontal panel.
Hillsborough's principle room in the southwest corner was sold in the
1920's and has been placed in the home of Mr. and Mrs. Lammot Copeland,
Greenville, Delaware. Photographs show a fully paneled room whose main
features are twin Doric pilasters which flank the fireplace opening and
support a full entablature. The southeast room has a paneled chimney
wall with high dado elsewhere and a denticulated cornice.

Outbuildings include a small frame smokehouse with pyramidal roof and a
one-story brick storehouse. The latter was referred to in Herbert
Claiborne's Comments on Virginia Brickwork Before 1800. He notes:

All Flemish bond with dark glazed headers on east side,
cuni ot North, [sotith and west''side ‘have 'scattered ‘glazed headers.
All arches are flat rowlock. The small brick stops at |
<+ v¢ io.level. of ‘cornice 'dt the south end of building, with the
' gable having larger brick. At the north end the use
svua. of larger brick beging'hdlfway'up the gable. Glazed headers
are used on the south end, following rake of roof. This small .
brick is different from any other brick found in Virginia by
the writer, and is believed to have been imported--possibly
Dutch.”

Today, Hillsborough is the hub of a large farming
. whose cleared fields stretch north from the b.aqg v
_ enabling the house's white form to be visibl "
- over half a mile,. =
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFECANCE

Hillsborough is situated on land that was orlginally patented by Edward
Digges in 1653, By 1665 the property had passed- to Anthony Arnold who
was later to receive notice as one of the followers of Nathaniel Bacon,
the Rebel. In 1688 this tract-was repatented by Arnold's son, BenJamln.
Early in the eighteenth century the property passed into the Baylor
family, but, due to the destruction of the court records of King and
Queen County in the War between the States, the ownership of Hillsborough
ig difficult to trace. By 1752, however, the property was owned by -
Colonel Humphrey Hill who remnamed it Hillsborough. Hill had moved to
King and Queen after living in London and ran a prosperous plantation
at Hillsborough as well as supervising an extensive mercantile business.
By June, 1752, he had established a slave-selling station at West Point

T

and was holding sales there.

By his death in 1775 he had become one of th

prominent planters in the area.

Hillsborough then passed to his son,

Edward Hill,K (1746-1816) who lived there until his death.

three times with the Mutual Assurance Society of Virginia,

left an 1nterest1ng record of the plantationy for.he.insured the property

Edward Hill has

thus leaving

* a detailed description of the main house and the.vavious plantation out- ..
buildings in 1802, 1805 and 1815, The plantation was plundered by Federal
troops under the command of General -Sheridan in April, 1864, but fortunately

. none of the buildings was burned.
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In spite of its 1mpressive bulk, symmetrical facades and hipped roof,
Hillsborough has a rural, informal air produced by the choice of
materials and the high ratio of frame surface to window openings. The
retention of the early storehouse (probably used by Colonel Hill) with
its unique brick size increases.-the significance of this fine mid-
eighteenth century mansion.
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